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4 June 1281

Deay John Paul:

Thank you for your letter of 6 April 1981, expressing
your concern for the Veterans Admipistration’s Medical
care system. We share your desire to have this Mation's
service~digabled veterans provided medical care of the
higheat quality.

In arriving at the 10 March revisions of the Carter
budget for FY 1982, we fealt that we could not avoid
making some reductions in the VA budget, since it is
the sixth largest agency in funding and the second
largest in Federal esmployment. The 1982 personnel
reductions in the Department of Medicine and Surgery
{DM&S) totalled 5,851 full-time~equivalent (PTE)
employees, and reflected the imposition of Federal
employee reductione applied only to DM&S personnel
classified as non-direct care.

However, as you know, the President supported the
Gramrz-Latta budget proposal, which restores $550
million (budget authority) of the amount taken from
the Veterans Administration's budget in the March
revisions., That is more than sufficient to restore
the reduced numbers of medical personnel.

Thank you for sharing your views with us.

Sincerely,

EDWIN MEESE IIX
Counsellor to the President

The Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C., 2051%

\/cc: E. Meese

EM:dg--
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Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
U.S. House of Representatives

Washlngton . Cézuﬁipls

Dear CorgrTsomari—llammomeelmi-gs,

Thank you for your letter of ApriT—6—388l, expressing your
concern for the Veterans Administration's Medical care system.
We share your desire to have this Nation's service-disabled
veterans provided medical care of the highest quality.

/0 Macel,
In arriving at the Maxsh-lQ.xevisions of the Carter budget for
FY 1982, we felt that we could not avoid making some reductions
in the VA budget, since it is the sixth largest agency in
funding and the second largest in Federal employment. The 1982
personnel reductions in the Department of Medicine and Surgery
(DM&S) totalled 5,551 full-time-equivalent (FTE) employees, and
reflected the imposition of Federal employee reductions applied

only to DM&S personnel classified as non-direct care.




However, as you know, the President supported the Gramm-Latta
budget proposal, which restores $550 million (budget authority)
of the amount taken from the Veterans Administration's budget in
the March revisions. That is more than sufficient to restore
the reduced numbers of medical personnel.

Thank you for sharing your views with us.

Sincerely,

Edwin Meese

cctwféw/
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STAFF DIRECTOR AND CHIEF COUNSEL C

Mr. Edwin Meese, III

Counsellor to The President

The White House 0 2 l 7 1 6
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Ed: !

A matter of great concern to me, as the ranking minority member of the
Committee on Veterans' Affairs, is the proposed reduction in funds needed to
operate the Veterans Administration.

As you are aware, I am fully committed to President Reagan's laudable
objective of balancing the Budget. It is my carefully considered judgment,
however, that the wholesale indiscriminate cuts recommended by the Office
of Management and Budget will decimate the Veterans Administration, parti-
cularly its medical care program. It will be extremely difficult, if not
impossible, for many Members of Congress to support cuts of this magnitude.

It has been suggested that the reductions are only 3.2 percent of the
entire VA Budget. It should be noted, however, that direct benefit payments
-- service connected disability and death benefits, pensions and educational
allowances -- all fixed by statute, represent approximately 65 percent of
the Veterans Administration Budget. From the remaining portion of the VA
Budget that is open to reduction, approximately 8 billion dollars, almost
10 percent would be cut.

Each year, the Carter Administration has contributed to the erosion of
the once unexcelled VA hospital system by chipping away at funding and
personnel. In 1979, the former Administration cut 5,956 personnel from
VA's medical program. An additional 1,884 personnel were cut in 1980.
During FY 1980 and '81, the Congress took action that restored some of
these personnel cuts.

Now, the Administration's budget is recommending further reductions
of 7,995 personnel in the Veterans Administration, including 5,838 doctors,
nurses and ancillary medical personnel. As a result, approximately 1800
hospital beds will be closed. There will be a decrease of 1.5 million
outpatient visits, including the closing of all of the Psychological
Readjustment Counseling Centers for Vietnam veterans. The previous
Administration, incidentally, justified the closing of some 15,000 hospital




Mr.. Edwin Meese
April 6, 1981
Page 2

beds in four years by increasing the outpatient activity, thus claiming the
treatment of more patients while decreasing the number of beds. The current
budget will drastically curtail both outpatient and inpatient activity.

Aside from the fact that we have a sacred obligation in the words of
Lincoln, "To care for him who shall have borne the battle," the practical
considerations are that the continued erosion of the VA hospital system
will prevent it from serving as a backup to military hospitals in the event
of war or national emergency.

In view of the strong opposition of the nation's veterans organizations,
there is a strong probability that the recommended cuts in VA medical funding
cannot be sustained. Thus, several million veterans and their families will
have been unnecessarily alienated.

I strongly urge that the proposed cuts in Veterans Administration
funding be reconsidered.

Sincerely,

Qs

JOHN PAUL HAMMERSCHMIDT
Ranking Minority Member

JPH/hpd
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Page 2
The Honorable Ronald Reagan
April 20, 1981

/ In closing, I ask you or your advisers to seriously reconsider either a
substitute program or an alternative approach to the resounding void you have
-} created. 1In either case, we need some direction or new information because
" at the moment we have nothing to offer these willing hard working people, but
/' bad news.

Again, I wish you and yours fruitful years ahead.

Respectfully submitted,

- ’ < /4 .
«~~—~/ o7 e %ﬂ/ Joite / 7 /’

Tom Dreher, Mayor/Safety Director
City of Willowick

30435 Lake Shore Blvd.

Willowick, Ohio 44094

THD/jf
c.c.! Senator Metzenbaum

Senator Glenn
All Directors, City of Willowick
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April 24, 1981

Dear Hr. Pearlman:

Thank you for your message and for what you had
to say about our economic program. I believe
that it offers an opportunity to end inflation,
to revive American productivity, to put our
people back to work and to let our people keep
more of the money they earn.

It won't be easy getting this program and we
can't make things right overnight, but letters
like yours make us more determined than ever
that we are going to go through with the plan.

I just want to thank you for your encouragement.
With best wishes,

Sincerely,

RONALD REAGN i

b
¥r. Thomas W, Pearlman

‘Councilman

City of Providence
624 Industrial Bank Building
Providence, Rhode Island 02903
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Committees

. Ordinances
Cournczilman

THOMAS W. PEARLMAN
203 Blackstone Boulevard 02906

Public Works

Employee Relations

Urban Redevelopment, Renewal
and Planning

MINORITY LEADER

CITY OF PROVIDENCE’ RHODE ISLAND Dr. Charles V. Chapin Memorial Award

Bicentennial Celebration
Declaration of independence

dg' March 13, 1981

The Honorable Ronald Reagan

President of the United States of America
The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear President Reagan:

Please allow me to commend you on your proposal to abolish
/ Federal financing of public legal aid.

Many of my colleagues, as well as myself, have witnessed
how greatly this money has been wasted and foolishly spent.
The quantity and quality of legal services will be greatly im-
proved and much more efficiently handled with a much lesser ex-
penditure of funds through long established legal aid societies,
United Way Agencies, or other responsible organizations.

Keep up the good work!

Sincerely yours,

'/T}ff”~—§“
THOMAS W. PEARLMAN
TWP : geg
cc: Sen. John Chaffee
Sen. Claiborne Pell
Cong. C.Snyder
Cong. F.St Germain
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AUSTIN J. MURPHY

22ND DisTRICT, PENNSYLVARIA

COMMITTEES:

EDUCATION AND LABOR
SELECT EDUCATION, CHAIRMAN
" LABOR STANDARDS
y HEALTH AND SAFETY

INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS
ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT
MINES AND MINING

Congress of the United States
House of Representatives

DISTRICT OFFICES:
70 EAST WHEELING STREET
WASHINGTON, PA 15301
(412) 228-2777

365 MCCLELLANDTOWN ROAD
UNIONTOWN, PA 15401
(412) 438-1490

308 FALLOWFIELD AVENUE
CHARLEROI, PA 15022
(412) 489-4217

CoraoproLis, PA 15108
(412) 264-3330

204 Cannon Building
Washington, B.C. 20515

VETERANS'® AFFAIRS

Waynespure, PA 18370

(412) 627-6700

(202) 225-4665 I
Q. April 22, 1981 fim A -
NP W

Mr. Max Friedersdorf

Special Assistant to the President
for Congressional Affairs

The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Friedersdorf:

Enclosed is correspondence which has been referred to me by
the Honorable J. Barry Stout, a State Senator within my Congressional
District. You will note that Mrs. Rena Paterini is concerned about
the cuts in funding for the food stamp program and a comment made by
a food stamp worker that President Reagan's jelly beans ''were being
purchased out of food stamp money."

I would appreciate your clarifying this issue for Mrs. Paterini
and I look forward to your reply.

Ve truly yours,

AUSTIN ¥. MURPHY ; .

Member of Congress

AJM/fms
Enclosure

cc: Mrs. Rena Paterini
Box 573
Ellsworth, PA 15331








































